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October 12,2015 

Michelle Luplow 
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality 
525 West Allegan St. PO Box 30242 
Lansing, MI 48909-7742 

Dear Ms. Luplow: 

This letter is in response to the violation notice dated September 22, 2015. 

During your inspection on july 8, 2015 and after review of records, it was 
discovered that we were in violation of rule 201 and 287(c) 200 gallon (minus 
water) exemption. 
Our internal investigation determined that our record keeping system did not 
identify a significant increase in the use of UV inks on the emission unit in question 
(EU-Packaging-26) which resulted in our usage exceeding the 200 gallons (minus 
water) allowed under Rule 287(c) during October and December 2013 and April 
and August 2014. 

To correct this situation, we are completing the following actions: 
• We will submit a permit to install for this piece of equipment (EU-Packaging-

26) by mid November 2015 which will eliminate the need for separate 
material usage tracking on this machine. 

• I have worked with our Scheduling Department and the manager of that 
department will flag any large jobs like those that were produced during the 
months we were in violation and we can easily spread that work over the 
other permitted presses to keep EU-Packaging-26 in compliance. 

Until the permit to install is received, we will be checking the material usage on EO­
Packaging -26 once per week to confirm we are below the 200 gallons (minus 
water) allowable limit under 287 (c) 
We feel that these actions will resolve the exceedances identified during the 
inspection. 
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 517-886-2373 or Tom 
Starin, Environmental, Health and Safety Manager at 517-819-4409 .. 

Sincerely, 

Sfu~~!_L 
Linda Hall 
General Manager 
Multi Packaging Solutions 
5800 West Grand River Ave 
Lansing, Michigan 48906 

ccfvia email: 
Tom Starin 
EH&S Manager 
Multi Packaging Solutions-Lansing 

Ms. Tanya Schnelzer 
Director of Social Responsibility 
Multi Packaging Solutions 


